From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

To: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)

Sent: 4/28/2011 6:53:47 PM

Subject: RE: Response to Senator Grassley letter re ranking member status and prior DOJ statement
Attachments: grassley ranking member response 4-28 v2.docx

| tweaked it a little, DP H'm

happy to explain my thinking when you have a minute.

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 12:59 PM

To: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)

Subject: RE: Response to Senator Grassley letter re ranking member status and prior DOJ statement

Yes, it's the right draft. DP

From: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 12:56 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Subject: RE: Response to Senator Grassley letter re ranking member status and prior DOJ statement

s this the right draft. DP
! DP !

Stuart M. Goldberg

Chief of Staff for the

Deputy Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice
Room 4210

950 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530
Tele: 202-353-8878

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 12:21 PM

To: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)

Subject: Response to Senator Grassley letter re ranking member status and prior DOJ statement

Here's my revised draft.
<< File: grassley ranking member response 4-28.docx >>
Matthew S. Axelrod

Associate Deputy Attorney General
Office of the Deputy Attorney General

DOJ-FF-27722



U.S. Department of Justice
Desk (202) 305-0273
Cell (202) 532-3087

DOJ-FF-27723



	Page 1
	Page 1

